
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Hoback, Randy - M.P. <randy.hoback@parl.gc.ca>
Sent: March 24, 2020 10:06 AM
To: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Cc: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: funding question for potential suppliers

Hello Madison,

I have a question regarding funding for manufactures who are repurposing their supplies to create PPEs.

I saw on Instagram that different small scale distillers such as Top Shelf in Perth ON are looking to utilize their faculties
to switch production from Vodka and Gin to creating hand sanitizer. Some of these small scale distiller need funding to
get the necessary supplies to make the switch, is there any funding available from the government to help these
companies making a switch.

If you could please let me know, so I can pass this info along to the businesses contacting us.

Thank you,
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Sukhi Jandu

Executive Assistant
Office of Randy Hoback
Member of Parliament for Prince Albert
Shadow Minister for International Trade

Office | 613-995-3295 Cell | 613-868-0975
E-mail | randy.hoback@parl.gc.ca 
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